
From: MollyMaeve Lusk <MollyMaeve.Lusk@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 8:41 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: RE: Attendance at WSU Legislative Breakfast 

  

Hi Steve, 

  

I am reaching out to confirm that I attended the WSU Legislative Breakfast. 

  

Best, 

  MollyMaeve 

  

MollyMaeve Lusk, MPP (she/her) 

Policy Analyst                           

Chicago Department of Public Health 

111 W Washington St, 4th Floor 

Chicago, IL 60604 

 

  

From: MollyMaeve Lusk 

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 1:49 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: RE: Attendance at WSU Legislative Breakfast 

  

Hi Steve, 

  

Thanks for your quick response! I’ll be sure to reach back out confirming my attendance. 

  

Best, 

http://www.cityofchicago.org/health
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org


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

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 1:23 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Attendance at WSU Legislative Breakfast 

  

Hi Steve,  

  

I was asked to attend this meeting to represent CDPH in my official capacity as related to my job 

responsibilities. I believe that food will be served as part of the meeting. I'm writing to confirm that that 

there are no conflicts with my attendance.  

  

Best, 

   MollyMaeve  

  

MollyMaeve Lusk, MPP (she/her) 

Policy Analyst                           

Chicago Department of Public Health 

111 W Washington St, 4th Floor 

http://www.cityofchicago.org/health
mailto:MollyMaeve.Lusk@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org
http://www.cityofchicago.org/health


Chicago, IL 60604 

 

  

From: Kate McMahon <Kate.McMahon@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 12:59 PM 

To: MollyMaeve Lusk <MollyMaeve.Lusk@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Fw: Flyer WSU Legislative Breakfast 

  

@MollyMaeve Lusk are you available and willing to attend?  

  

Happy Tuesday,  

  

Kate   

  

  

Kate McMahon, MPH (she/her)  

Director of Policy  

Chicago Department of Public Health  

kate.mcmahon@cityofchicago.org  

Cell: (312) 485-8829 

  

  

 

 

From: Olusimbo Ige <Olusimbo.Ige@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 9:01 AM 

mailto:Kate.McMahon@cityofchicago.org
mailto:MollyMaeve.Lusk@cityofchicago.org
mailto:kate.mcmahon@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Olusimbo.Ige@cityofchicago.org


To: Kate McMahon <Kate.McMahon@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: FW: Flyer WSU Legislative Breakfast 

  

Hi Kate, 

  

Can anyone from your team fill in for me at this event? We will both be at the meeting with RRS at that 

time. 

  

  

Olusimbo (Simbo) Ige MD, MPH  (she/her) 

Commissioner 

Chicago Department of Public Health | Commissioner’s Office 

111 W Washington St Chicago, IL 60602 

Email:Olusimbo.Ige@cityofchicago.org | Office: 312-747-9870 |Cell: 773-636-5930 

 

*My work hours may differ from yours, please don’t feel compelled to respond outside of yours 

  

  

  

From: Claude Robinson <claude.robinson2010@gmail.com> 

Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 4:57 AM 

To: Olusimbo Ige <Olusimbo.Ige@cityofchicago.org>; Gabrielle Guerrero 

<Gabrielle.Guerrero@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Flyer WSU Legislative Breakfast 

  

  

Good morning Commissioner Ige, 

  [Warning: External email] 

mailto:Kate.McMahon@cityofchicago.org
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I hope you are well in spite of all of the purposed political instability in the country.  On behalf of West 

Side United we would be honored to have you attend Friday’s legislative breakfast.  It will be an 

informative and inspiring conversation highlighting the work happening on the west side of  Chicago   

  

All the best, 

  

Claude  

  

 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and 

may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of 

this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are 

hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any 

attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the 

individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and 

printout thereof. 

  

  

  

_____________________________ 

Alice Yau 

Sergeant #1676 

Office of the Superintendent 

Chicago Police Department 

312-745-6100 PAX 0501 

  

 


